Message

From: Williams, Kristin Calabrese [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=594DE2B147FC47F9AE72D84DA0932F52-10126940]

Sent: 3/20/2020 6:38:35 PM

To:

Subject: Eastman Kodak Company

Joe,

Please allow me to introduce myself. My name is Kristin Williams and | work for Eastman Kodak Company. We think
Kodak can support the effort, but | was hoping for your guidance around the right folks to reach out to for these topics:

Specialty Chemicals

We understand the Administration is focused on a handful of promising drugs. Kodak has a Specialty Chemicals Business
in Rochester, NY, with the ability to manufacture chloroquine and hydroxychloroquine. Do you have a contact within the
FDA that we can reach out to?

Ventilators
Kodak has locations both in the U.S. and abroad with equipment manufacturing capabilities. If there is a supply chain of
parts/materials and a specification, we may have the equipment assembly expertise to help.

Face Masks
Kodak has clean rooms that could be used for assembling face masks if the supply chain of materials is readily available.

I’d appreciate your input. We are eager to help.

Many thanks,
Kristin Williams

Kristin Calabrese Williams
Vice President, Public Affairs & Chief Privacy Officer
Eastrman Kodak Company
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